
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: stock for 4310008 - kind request
1 message

Claudia Damian <achizitii@medicalcorp.ro> 12 November 2024 at 14:23
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>, Aqib Majeed
<aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Kate,

Thank you so much for your kind e-mail!

 

We are waiting the final order from the hospital and I will come back on next Monday…it seems that the person who is
in charge with the order is in medical leave for a few days.

 

If you want you can send me the PI for 10 pcs until then. :)

 

Thank you and wish you to have a wonderful day!

 

 

Claudia Damian

Acquisition manager

Medical Corp SRL, RO

Mobile: +40 728 030 738

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 12 November, 2024 12:01 PM
To: Claudia Damian <achizitii@medicalcorp.ro>; Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>; Aqib Majeed
<aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: stock for 4310008 - kind request

 

Good morning Claudia,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

Please accept my reply as Ryan is attending Medica this week.
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We currently have stock available of part number 4310008 - SpiroTrue A (PC) - Autoclavable flow sensor, box of 5. 
The price breaks are as follows:

 

1 - 4 = € 150.00 each
box

5 - 9 = € 90.00 each
box

10 - 24 = € 82.50 each
box

25 or more = € 75.00 each
box

 

Please let me know if you require a proforma invoice.  

 

Many thanks.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------
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On Mon, 11 Nov 2024 at 13:49, Claudia Damian <achizitii@medicalcorp.ro> wrote:

Dear Aqib and Ryan ,

 

How are you doing? I hope everything goes well at Medica. :)

 

Unfortunately,

I was not able to participate at Medica for personal reasons, but my manager, Mr. Florin Olareanu will have
the pleasure to visit you. :)

 

Can you please let me know if you have in stock the code  4310008 SpiroTrue A(PC) - Autoclavable flow
sensor, Box of 5 , we need aprox. 10 pcs.

I am waiting your kind answer about this and delivery term as well, we need them for our client before 16th

of December.

 

Thank you in advance for your kind support. :)

 

Wish you to have a lovely time spending at Medica!

 

 

 

Claudia Damian

Acquisition manager

Medical Corp SRL

Phone: +0269.232.673 - int 22

              +0269.245.532 - int 22

              +0369.447.835 - int 22

Mobile: +40 728 030 738

Email: achizitii@medicalcorp.ro

Gheorghe Lazar Str, No.8

Romania, 550165 Sibiu

www.medicalcorp.ro
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